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rest of the mitigation. but I-am $ure that we can-conie to aii ggreement soon so thata clearance
letter can be written, Elizabéth Brown T L, Ry

—~—Qfiginal-Message--—- : 5 2 )
From: Dewayne Morrig [mailto: morrisdn@belisouth.net]:
‘Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2004 11:31-AM pEs
To: Brown, Ellzabeth ’ :

Subject; 2915 and 2921 Clairmoit Avenue, Birmingham . _
Thanks for yeur fetter of Febriiary 2, 2004, I have hired Linda Nalson to 46 work and gather the

information thatyeu suggest. She.pramised o have tidoneby:the-end of next week. F'will be

-paying her; not EvaBank, I_:havé--sqma.piéw;%‘ that bpromised her. - |

Asto the suggested contribution; it fs.Jo-andd, -as/the-owners.of the houses, who allowed them to
be:stripped by neighbors and thed liad the remaindesr demolishad. it is we (Jo and ) who will have

-torpay the consequences. Wesha, ‘been.glving $6000:00 per yeartoiUnited \Way. I suppose that
we couidireduce thatand rwhatever: ] ] you know, but for the application for a
bank branch, -] ohtdo demalish the'houses:. i we had-demolished them before
making application ; ch-batik there, we would:have had no.problem with the AHC. Tha
houses:were demolished befora the FDIC apgroved tha EvaiBank application for a-branch bank, In
anticipation that the application:would be. approvad with the: requirerment that we get claarance
from AHC, we sent tha application afler'we let the demolition contract but before the demaiition. OF
course we are sorry now that we did not-detay the FDIC application:untl]. after the demolition, We
cannot now unring the bell. But-we-would like to-get diearance-soon to-ayoid further delay. Our
builder is "on hold® and weneed 1o be able t4.get him Ao work. He. may take another job ahead of
Ius and delﬁy us-even further. 1 dé-appreciatethe Fact that:you are willing. to-work-out something to
ef us go-ahead, : : : . 3 :

Must-we wait uniil. Linda Nelson gets the job-done to get clearance? Tell-me whatwe mustdo or
promise to gat clearance, Please e sasy-on.us. ‘Wer.are:just hard working. people. Jo.(a 70 year
oid farmer high school-principalyis:out atithis very mamantinspecting vacant apartmants in

the inner city of Birmingham. Wa have loté of vacancies. She may get a:bank job if we canget the
Clalsmont Avenua. branch built. R R E .

Thanks for yourhelp. We need C.Ieananm..NQWt )

Dewayne N. Morris

2131 3rd Avenues No.
Birmingham; -Al. 35203
Direct Phione: (205) 716-3106
Toil Free Phone: {800)

Direct Faxc {205) 716-3108
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